

# Muñoz de Toro, Alejo M.

[amt@pagbam.com](mailto:amt@pagbam.com)  
[\(+54 11\) 4114 3068](tel:+541141143068)



## EXPERTISE

Mr. Muñoz de Toro focuses his practice in the area of Banking, Corporate Finance & Capital Markets.

He specializes in issuances of securities and public bonds, financial debt restructuring process, syndicated loans and project finance.

As part of his activity, Alejo Muñoz de Toro also provides legal advice to local and foreign companies, including startups, regarding regulations issued by the Argentine Central Bank, specially FX regulations and payment services providers, and those issued by the Argentine Securities Exchange Commission.

---

## EDUCATION

Mr. Muñoz de Toro obtained his law degree from Universidad Austral in 2014.

---

## ACADEMIC & PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Mr. Muñoz de Toro joined Pérez Alati, Grondona, Benites & Arntsen as Senior Associate in September 2021, as Senior Associate in the area of Banking, Corporate, Finance & Capital Markets.

Before joining the Firm he worked as Junior and Intermediate Associate in Muñoz de Toro Abogados (2014-2016), as Intermediate Associate at Bruchou & Funes de Rioja (2016-2017) and as Semi-Senior and Senior Associate at O'Farrell (2018-2021).

## PRACTICES



Banking & Financial Institutions



Project Finance & Infrastructure